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Rivera, Maribel (,/0 00D/ /2-‘1(’§

From: Beltran Accounting [abeltran@beltranaccounting.com)

Sent: : Thursday, February 17, 2011 8:55 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: L10000131245 WIRELESS SECURITY INTEGRATORS NEW, LLC

Good Morning,

Please make the following changes to WIRELESS SECURITY INTEGRATORS NEW, LLC a Fiorida Company with document
number L10000131245,

—

I/FEilEIN Number 27-4649291

ﬁrincipal Address

20200 NW 2nd Ave #C10
Miami Gardens, FL 33169

l/MaiIing Address

20200 NW 2nd Ave #C10
Miami Gardens, FL 33169

{ appreciate your prompt help in this matter. Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any question.

Sincerely,

Angelica L. Beltrau

BELTRAN ACCOUNTING SERVICES
Ph. (786) 267 - 4789

Fax. (786) 513 - 2858
abeltran@beltranaccounting.com
www.beltranaccounting. com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND CIRCULAR 230 DISCLAIMER CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This electronic message may contain confidential, proprietary or privileged information. If you believe that you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this electronic
message, or its contents or attachments, is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please
notify the sender immediately by telephone or electronic mail, and delete the message.

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE REQUIRED DISCLAIMER:

Pursuant to Federal Regulations {contained in Treasury Department Circular No. 230) governing practice before the
Internal Revenue Service, we are required to inform you that this written communication (including attachments and
enclosures), unless otherwise expressly and specifically stated, does not meet the requirements needed to avoid tax or
penalties. Therefore, please note that this communication was and is not intended or written to be used, and that it
cannot be used by you or anyone else, for the purpose(s} of {i) avoidance or evasion of any tax or penalties, including,
but not limited to, those imposed by the internal Revenue Code, or (i} promoting, marketing or recommending to any
party any partnership or other entity, investment plan or arrangement, transaction{s), or tax related matters, This
communication may not be forwarded (other than within the recipient to which it has been sent) without our express

written consent.
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